
Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

 

  
 

February 22, 2022 
 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 2-2187 
 “Transit Training Services” 

 
 
Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 
This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 2 to the above RFP issued by the 
Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority). Offerors are reminded that 
the proposal submittal date is at or before 2:00 p.m., March 10, 2022. 
 
A pre-proposal conference was held on February 22, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. via 
teleconference. The registration sheet is presented as Attachment A to this 
Addendum No. 2.  
 
Offerors are advised of the vendor training videos available on CAMM NET via 
the following link: https://cammnet.octa.net/vendor-training/. The training videos 
include how to prepare a responsive proposal.  
  
Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
transmittal letter and Exhibit B, “Price Summary Sheet.” All changes addressed 
in this Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement. 
 
Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at cshaffer@octa.net. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Carla Shaffer 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 

 
 
 
 
 
 

        AFFILIATED AGENCIES 
 
  

Orange County  
Transit District 

 
Local Transportation  

Authority 
 

Service Authority for  
Freeway Emergencies 

 
Consolidated Transportation 

Service Agency 
 

Congestion Management  

Agency 
 

Service Authority for  
Abandoned Vehicles 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

       
 

https://cammnet.octa.net/vendor-training/


PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
  
  
 
 RFP #:   2-2187                  Date:    February 22, 2022 
 
 Title:  Transit Training Services 

 

 
Revised 06/11/2018 

 
1. Company Name:   A&D Solutions  
 
 Attendee:   Diala Jawhary  
 
 Address:   12122 Clydesdale Drive  
 
 City, State Zip:  Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91739  
 

 Phone Number:    (  916 ) 792-9660  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

  
 Prime   Sub     DBE     
 

 E-Mail Address: diala@ad2solutions.com______________________________ 
 

 
2. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub     DBE        
 

 E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________ 
  

 
3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub     DBE        
 

 E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________ 

ATTACHMENT A TO ADDENDUM NO. 2



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFP #: 2-2187                  Date: February 22, 2022

Title: Transit Training Services

Revised 06/11/2018

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

Prime Sub  DBE 

E-Mail Address: ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

Prime Sub  DBE    

E-Mail Address: ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

Prime Sub  DBE    

E-Mail Address: ______________________________________________________

Mobility Management Partners

Michael Culver - Executive Director

4036 Adolfo Road

Camarillo, CA 93012

mikec@mmpcal.org

888 667-7003

ATTACHMENT A TO ADDENDUM NO. 2
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